Questions and Answers:

PR 2161-6441
 

Question 1.  The requested monitor has no descriptive data.  The mega pixel camera will produce much higher resolution than the monitor is capable of displaying after the image processing system. Do you have a specification for the monitor?

Answer:   No specifications are given for the monitor.  Resolution is expected to be equal to or better than existing Digivision 3000M.  
 

Question 2.  There are competing Image processing systems available with high speed processors (one with duel Pentium processors) and large harddrives, and the capability to store images on CD. What is the specification for the computer that will host the Image Processing System?

Answer:  Required specifications for the computer were listed in the solicitation.   The computer must be from the preferred list (from Matrox) of hardware to support the Matrox Software.  
 

Question 3.  The Image Intensifier is a Thales with a 25 mm output phosphor, there is a Toshiba unit that has higher performance available, is the procurement brand specific?

Answer: The image intensifier is not brand specific, but specifications will be compared to assure no items performance grossly exceeds (or fails to meet) those of the other components.   
 

Question 4.  A different, and perhaps better performing imaging system is available, and is compatible with the current IRT x-ray generation system, are you willing to accept an alternate proposal?

Answer:       Different image processing systems may be considered but must be presented with specific data supporting its benefit and application to the operational environment and requirements.  Ease of operation is a major factor and features must be comparable.  
 

Question 5. We are also wondering if this is brand specific or a best value procurement?

Answer:  As stated in the solicitation selection and award will be made to lowest price technically acceptable offer.
 

 

